Haringey Council

NOTICE OF MEETING

PENSIONS COMMITTEE

TUESDAY 4 DECEMBER 2007 at 19:00 HOURS
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD GREEN, N22 8LE.

IMPORTANT NOTE: THE ADVISOR WILL BRIEF ALL TRUSTESS OF THE
PENSIONS FUND, PRIOR TO THE MEETING, AT 18:30 HOURS

MEMBERS: Councillors Rahman Khan (Chair), Mallett (Vice-Chair), Adje, Beacham,

Basu, Butcher, Wilson and Aitken

IN ATTENDANCE: Howard Jones and Roger Melling (Designated Union representative)

AGENDA

1.

2.

4,

5.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

URGENT BUSINESS:

The Chair will consider the admission of any late reports, related to any items for
consideration under those agenda items. Any new items of urgent business will be
considered either under Agenda Item 9 (unrestricted only), or 13 (exempt only).

DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS:

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration, or when the
interest becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member's judgment of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of
the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any approval, consent,
license, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described
in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.

MINUTES: (PAGES 1 - 8)

To confirm and sign the unrestricted minutes of the meetings of the Pensions
Committee held on 10 September 2007, and the minutes of the Special Pensions
Committee held on 25 October 2007.

LAPFF PRESENTATION - BENEFITS OF MEMBERSHIP:
Keith Bary of LAPFF to present.



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

ATTENDANCE OF FUND MANAGERS:
Attendance and presentations by the three Fund Managers for a 15 minute
presentation and 15 minutes of questions from Trustees, and the Advisor:

7:35pm, Capital - 8:05pm, Fidelity - 8:35pm, Bernstein

LAPFF MEMBERSHIP: (PAGES 9 - 44)
(Report of the Chief Financial Officer) To consider joining LAFPP.

FUND PERFORMANCE UPDATE: (PAGES 45 - 56)

(Report of the Chief Financial Officer). To advise the Committee of Fund Managers’
performance for the period to 30 September 2007, and budget monitoring for the
2007/8 period 7 (to end of October 2007).

FUND ADMINISTRATION UPDATE: (PAGES 57 - 64)
(Report of the Assistant Chief Executive, People, Organisation and Development)

ANY UNRESTRICTED ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS:
To consider any new unrestricted items of urgent business admitted under Agenda
Item 2 above.

DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS:
To confirm the rescheduled date of the next meeting as follows:
. 29 January 2007, 7:00pm, Civic Centre

To confirm the remaining scheduled meeting of the 2007/8 calendar as follows:
o 13 March 2007, 7:00pm, Civic Centre

EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS:

The following item is likely to be the subject of a motion to exclude the press and
public from the meeting as it contains “exempt” information as defined in Section
100A of the Local Government Act 1972, namely that they contain information relating
to the business or financial affairs of any particular person (including the Authority
holding that information).

EXEMPT MINUTES: (PAGES 65 - 72)
To confirm and sign the exempt minutes of the meeting of the Pension Committee
held on 10 September 2007.

ANY EXEMPT ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS:
To consider any new exempt items of urgent business admitted under Agenda Item 2
above.

YUNIEA SEMAMBO NICOALS MATTIS

Head of Local Democracy & Member Services Principal Committee Co-Ordinator
River Park House Tel: 020 8489 2615

225 High Road Wood Green Fax: 020 8489 2660

LONDON N22 8HQ nicolas.mattis@haringey.gov.uk

www.haringey.qgov.uk

26 November 2007



Page 1 Agenda ltem 4

MINUTES OF THE PENSIONS COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 10 SEPTEMBER 2007

Councillors Rahman Khan (Chair) *, Mallett (Vice-Chair) *, Adje*, Beacham*, Basu*,
Butcher*, Wilson, Aitken*

* denotes Member present at meeting.

Also Present: Howard Jones, Roger Melling, and lan Benson

MINUTE ACTION
NO. SUBJECT/DECISION BY

PRPPO1.| APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Wilson.

PRPP02.| URGENT BUSINESS
The Chair agreed to the late tabling of the following two items:

(i) In respect of Agenda Item 3, an amended version of the
Declarations of Interests as reworded by the Council’s
Monitoring Officer.

(i) In respect of Agenda Iltem 12, a letter from the Unions in
relation to the pension fund and the response from the Chair
of the Pensions Committee.

PRPP03.| DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS

The Chair informed the Committee of the revised Declaration of Interest
rules and read out the following statement:

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of
the authority at which the matter is considered must disclose to that
meeting the existence and nature of that interest at the commencement
of that consideration, or when the interest becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial
interest in that matter if the interest is one which a member of the public
with knowledge of the relevant facts would reasonably regard as so
significant that it is likely to prejudice the member's judgment of the
public interest and if this interest affects their financial position or the
financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of the
Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any approval,
consent, license, permission or registration in relation to them or any
person or body described in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.

The following interests were declared:
Councillor Rahman Khan — personal interest in respect of his attendance

at the LGC Conference where Capital International and Fidelity &
Alliance were sponsors from time to time and they been the managers of




Page 2

MINUTES OF THE PENSIONS COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 10 SEPTEMBER 2007

the Council’'s Pension Fund. Clir Rahman Khan also declared an interest
in of his membership to the Haringey Council Pensions Fund.

Councillors Butcher, Mallett and Aitken — personal interests in respect of
their membership of the Haringey Council Pension Scheme.

Councillor Adje — personal interest in respect of his membership of local
government pension scheme, not Haringey Council’s.

The Chair noted a personal interest on behalf Councillor Basu (because
Clir Basu had informed that he would be present at the meeting after this
agenda item had been taken) in respect of Councillor Basu’s
membership to the Haringey Council Pension Scheme. The Committee
Clerk advised the Chair that a member had to be present at the meeting
in order to formally declare their interests.

PRPPOA4.

MINUTES

RESOLVED

(i) That the minutes of the meeting of the Pensions Committee held on
11 June 2007 be agreed and signed by the Chair subject to the following
amendments:

In attendance: to add Roger Melling

Iltem 3. Declarations of Interest: to read:

Councillor Khan declared a personal interest in respect of his
membership to the Haringey Council Pension Scheme...

(i) That the minutes of the meeting of the Pensions Committee held on
25 June 2007 be agreed and signed by the Chair subject to the following
amendments:

PRPPQ09. Declarations of Interest: to read:

Councillor Wilson declared a personal interest by nature of being an
employee of the Association of British Insurers.

PRPPOS5.

EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS
RESOLVED

That the public and press be excluded from the proceedings in
accordance with the provisions set out under Schedule 12A, Section 3 of
the Local Government Act 2000, namely that there would be information
relating to the business and financial affairs of a particular person
(including the Authority holding that information).




Page 3

MINUTES OF THE PENSIONS COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 10 SEPTEMBER 2007

PRPPO6.

REVIEW OF INVESTMENT STRATEGY

PRPPO?7.

ANY EXEMPT ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

There were no exempt items of urgent business.

PRPPOS.

RE-INCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS
RESOLVED

That public and press be readmitted for the remainder of the meeting.

PRPPO09.

ACTUARIAL FUNDING UPDATE

Fund Managers from Fidelity, Bernstein, and Capital addressed the
Committee, being given ten minutes for presentations and taking
questions from Members.

FIDELITY
Fund performance for the equities mandate was 1.04 below the
benchmark and 1.47 below target in the quarter to 30 June 2007.

Fund performance for the fixed income mandate was 0.02 above target
in the quarter to 30 June 2007.

Fidelity explained reasons for current performance and answered
questions from trustees.

BERNSTEIN

Fund performance for the global equities mandate was 2.42 above the
target in the quarter to 30 June 2007. For the UK equities mandate,
performance was 0.13 above target in the quarter to 30 June 2007.

Bernstein explained reasons for current performance and answered
questions from trustees.

CAPITAL

Fund performance for the equities mandate was 0.13 below target in the
quarter to 30 June 2007. For the Fixed Income mandate, performance
was 0.02 below target in the quarter to 30 June 2007.

Capital explained reasons for current performance and answered
questions from trustees.

RESOLVED
(i) That it be noted that all the fund managers, in their

deliberations gave assurances in exercising their best
professional care and expertise in managing the Haringey




Page 4

MINUTES OF THE PENSIONS COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 10 SEPTEMBER 2007

Council Pension Fund; and

PRPP10.

PERFORMANCE UPDATES FROM OUR FUND MANAGERS

PRPP11.

FUND PERFORMANCE UPDATE

The Committee received a verbal update from the Head of Finance-
Budgeting, Projects & Treasury who briefly outlined the latest investment
performance data for the Pension Fund, as presented under the
previous item, as well as the need to determine further training
requirements for the trustees/Committee members. Fund performance
for the combined fund was 0.28 below target in the quarter to 30 June
2007.

The Committee discussed the options available for training trustees and
the importance of this in terms of managing the Pension Fund within a
climate of market volatility. The Committee noted that refresher training
(half a day) would suffice given the training given during the past year.
The possibility of this being facilitated by the Pension Fund’s advisor was
discussed.

RESOLVED

(i) That the Fund performance position as at end of June 2007
be noted;

(ii) That the budget monitoring position to end of June 2007
(period 3) be noted; and

(iiiy ~ That trustees training requirements be determined by the
Acting Director of Finance in consultation with Trustees.

(iv)  That the make-up of overhead charges to the fund be reported
to the Committee.

PRPP12.

BUSINESS PLAN FOR 2007/8

The Committee was given an update on the Business Plan for 2007/08.
There were discussions about the Plan. The Committee also discussed
the content of the revised Statement of Investment Principles, and the
revised Governance Statement. Unit costs for 2006/07 for our fund were
requested to be reported. The Chair mentioned the need to have one
officer to co-ordinate pension’s work, to consider widening our SRI policy
to cover non-UK equities/ overall Fund investments, and the need to
scrutinise the contracts, with all the Fund Managers to ensure that voting
& the Haringey Councils’ Statement of Investment Principles was
adequately covered at the respective contracts.

RESOLVED

(i) That the 2007/08 Business Plan be approved;

(ii) That the revised Statement of Investment Principles be
approved; and

(i) That the revised governance statement be approved.




Page 5

MINUTES OF THE PENSIONS COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 10 SEPTEMBER 2007

(iv)  That those unit costs for 2006/07 for our fund are reported to
the Committee.

(v)  That consideration is given to widening our SRI policy to
include non-UK equities.

(vij  That officers ensure that voting & LBH Statement of
Investment principles are adequately covered in contracts
before approval. In case of existing contracts, action to be
taken, (if any) wherever is necessary.

(vii)  That there be one integrated Senior Officer level co-ordination
of administration of all the bodies (in relation to pensions) and
investments to be streamlined.

PRPP13.

FUND ADMINISTRATION UPDATE

The Committee considered the regulatory changes affecting the
administration of the Local Government Pension Scheme together with
issues covered in recent letters covering the topic between the Unions
and the Committee’s Chairman. The Committee was also informed of
the Communities and Local Government (CLG) consultation on
extending the 85 Year Rule to which the Council was asked to respond
to with its opinions. There were some concerns amongst some
Committee members at the costs of extending the Rule and the affect of
this upon Council funds and/or Government spending. The Chair agreed
to submit to the consultation outlining the Council’s opinions on the Rule,
namely not to support any reduction in the current benefit package or
any further increase in employee contributions.

RESOLVED

(i) That the administration update be noted; and
(ii) That the draft response to the CLG Consultation on extending
the 85 Year Rule Protection be approved.

PRPP14.

ADMISSION OF FORTISMERE SCHOOL TO THE HARINGEY
PENSION FUND

The Committee considered a report in respect of Fortismere School,
having been granted Foundation School status, being admitted as a
resolution body participating in the Haringey Council Pension Fund. The
Committee was informed that the initial employer contribution rate of
16.6% had been established on the basis of negligible risk to the Fund of
the School's admission, and that the School’'s Governing Body had
consented to the admission to the Fund.

RESOLVED

(i) That the Council agree to pass a statutory resolution admitting
eligible non-teaching staff employed by Fortismere School to
participate in the Local Government Pension Scheme; and

(ii) That on the basis that the risk to the Fund is negligible and
that the Authority is effectively a Guarantor for the Fund, the




Page 6

MINUTES OF THE PENSIONS COMMITTEE
MONDAY, 10 SEPTEMBER 2007

initial employer contribution rate be set at 16.6%.

PRPP15.| CESSATION REPORT CAPITA BUSINESS SERVICES LTD

The Committee considered a report on the funding position attributable
to Capital Business Services Ltd on their cessation as an admitted body
to the Haringey Council Pension Fund at 31 March 2006.

RESOLVED

(i) That the cessation of Capita Business Services Ltd as an
admitted body in the Haringey Council Pension Fund be
noted; and

(ii) That cessation identified a surplus in the Fund of £34,000 be
noted.

PRPP16.| ANY UNRESTRICTED ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS

None.

The meeting ended at 22:00

Councillor GMMH RAHMAN KHAN
Chair, Pensions Committee 2007/8

Date:




Page 7

MINUTES OF THE PENSIONS COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 25 OCTOBER 2007

Councillors Rahman Khan (Chair)*, Mallett (Vice-Chair) *, Adje, Beacham*, Basu,
Butcher*, Wilson, Aitken*

* denotes Member present at meeting

MINUTE ACTION
NO. SUBJECT/DECISION BY

PRPP16.| APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies were received from Councillors Adje, Basu and Wilson. In
accordance with the provisions of the Constitutions on substitutions,
Councillor Egan substituted ClIr Adje; Councillor Peacock substituted Clir
Basu; and Councillor Mughal substituted Clir Wilson.

PRPP17.| URGENT BUSINESS:

None.

PRPP18.| DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST:

Councillor Mallett declared a personal interest in respect of her
attendance at a Capital Investment trust training session that she had
recently attended.

Councillors Khan, Mallett, Butcher, Beacham, Aitken, Peacock, and
Egan declared personal interests in respect of the their membership of
the Haringey Council Pension Fund.

PRPP19.| REVIEW OF RESPONSIBLE INVESTMENT POLICY, A REPORT BY
HYMANS ROBERTSON:

Councillor Butcher raised his concern at not being invited to the pre-
meeting held between the Chair, Howard Jones and Senior Officers.

Gerald Almeroth, Chief Financial Officer, gave a summary of his report
outlining the process for reviewing the Council’s Responsible Investment
Policy. Geoff Singleton, Senior Investment Consultant of Hymans
Robertson informed the Committee of the current position in respect of
the Fund and developments in SRI. Mr Singleton also highlighted the
voting and engagement options, and emphasised to the Committee the
key issues around making the recommendations contained within the
Report. Dave Burns, Senior Lawyer (Employment, Corporate and
Education) advised the Committee of its levels of responsibilities by
referring to the CIPFA guidance and noting that the Council’s current
policy was robust but at risk as changes to the conventions were made.
Mr Burns further advised the Committee on the personal liability rules in
respect of Members responsibilities as trustees of the Pensions Fund.

The Chair invited Howard Jones, independent advisor, to address the
Committee. Mr Jones outlined the four options on offer for the
Committee, namely an exclusion approach, a fund approach, a




Page 8

MINUTES OF THE PENSIONS COMMITTEE
THURSDAY, 25 OCTOBER 2007

management approach; and an overlay approach. Mr Jones outlined his
disfavour for the exclusion; highlighted some attraction to the fund
approach but considered it unmanageable from a practical perspective.
Mr Jones advised the Committee that the management approach was
the favoured approach, the overlay approach to be used if this was
unachievable. Mr Jones also advised the Committee about adopting the
United Nations (UN) Principles for Responsible Investment; the Council
would be amongst the first local authorities to do so if it agreed to it.

RESOLVED

(i) To agree that the Council’'s responsible investment policy in
practical terms apply to UK and non-UK equities and to pooled
funds, not bonds.

(i) To agree that the responsible investment policy be revised after
analysing the fund managers current policies and this be reported
back to Pensions Committee for approval.

(i) To adopt the UN Principles for Responsible Investment and
encourage our fund managers to also adopt these principles.

(iv) To agree that the existing fund manager-led approach to voting and
engagement be continued on an improved basis to include
reporting regularly to Pensions Committee to explain and justify
where they do not follow the Council’s policy and voting guidelines.
This approach to be reviewed again in twelve months.

(v) To agree to consider joining LAPFF once LAPFF have made a
presentation to Pensions Committee.

(vi) To agree to encourage the Council’s fund managers to sign up to
the Enhanced Analytics Initiative, or to demonstrate that they have
access to at least equivalent research.

(vii) To agree that the possibility of the fund investing in funds that target
environmental issues be reviewed.

(viii) That we do not engage in stock screening or exclusionary
approaches. (There were four votes in favour of this and four
abstentions from Councillors Butcher, Mughal, Aitken, and
Beacham.

Councillor Gmmh RAHMAN KHAN
Chair, Pensions Committee 2007/8

Date:




Page 9 Agenda ltem 7

Haringey Council

Agenda item:

On 4 December 2007

. Pensions Committee

Report Title: LAPFF membership

Forward Plan reference number: Not applicable

Report of: Chief Financial Officer

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Non-Key Decision

1. Purpose
1.1 This report considers whether we should join LAPFF.

2. Introduction by Cabinet Member
2.1 Not applicable.

3. Recommendation
3.1 That we consider joining LAPFF.

Report Authorised by: Gerald Almeroth — Chief Financial Officer

Contact Officer:

John Hardy, Head of Finance-Budgeting, Projects & Treasury (tel no: 020 8489 3726)




Page 10

4. Chief Financial Officer comments
4.1 The financial implications section of the report sets out the financial position.

5. Head of Legal Services Comments

5.1 The Head of Legal Services has been consulted on the content of this report and
comments that membership of LAPFF, given its composition and purpose, is a
reasonable decision for the Committee to make and one which is within its powers.

6. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
6.1 Report to Pensions Committee on 25 October 2007 on Responsible Investment.

7. Strategic Implications

7.1 Regarding responsible investment we aim to reflect latest thinking on this matter
and having due regard to our fiduciary duty.

8. Financial Implications

8.1  The Chief Financial Officer advises that membership of LAPFF fits in as part of the
approach agreed at Pensions Committee on 25 October 2007.

8.2  The annual cost of becoming a member of LAPFF is £8,460 for one year or £8,250
per annum if agree to join for three years and will be charged to the Pension Fund if
approved. The cost of membership is considered to be reasonable and would be
prudent to incur for the management of the pension fund.

9. Equalities Implications

9.1 None.

10. Consultation
10.1  Not applicable.

11.  Background

11.1 Pensions Committee considered a report on Responsible Investment at their
meeting on 25 October 2007. It was agreed that we consider joining LAPFF once
they have given a presentation to the Committee. The presentation by Keith Bray
from LAPFF was considered earlier on this agenda.

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 2




Page 11

11.2 | attach in the Appendix the part of the paper presented by our external advisors,
Hymans Robertson, to the last meeting concerning LAPFF, which advised that the
Committee needed to consider whether membership of LAPFF might go some
way towards redressing the shortfall on engagement activity.

11.3 Main benefits of joining LAPFF are as follows and this fits in as part of the
approach agreed at Pensions Committee on 25 October 2007.

Has 44 Local Authorities as members including 12 London Boroughs and
therefore can exert some influence to promote Corporate Social
Responsibility and high standards of corporate governance,

Facilitates commissioning of research and policy analysis of issues more
effectively than individual authorities;

Forum for consultation on shareholder initiatives;

Forum for exchanging information and discussion about investment issues;
Forum to consider issues of common interest. e.g. overseas property
investment.

Improves compliance with Myners principle number 6 regarding activism.

12 Use of Appendices
Extract of report from Hymans Robertson regarding LAPFF.

Report Template: Formal Bodies / Member Only Exec 3



NPPEdp) X Page 12

013

The Local Authority Pension Fund Forum [LAPFF] was established in 1880 to promote the investment interests
of local authority pension funds and to maximise thelr influence as shareholders, whilst promoting corporate
asponsibility and higher standards of corporate governance amongst the companies in which they invest.

The Forum meets guearterly and provides an @pmrtuné%y for discussion and debate ©
investment issues concemned with shareholder responsibilities. However, membership of the Forum does not
impede a fund's abllity to act unilaterally where it is considered to be in its besl interests.

Mesting Agendas are constructed by members of the Forum‘ which has an Executive Committes comprised of
slected member representatives of Forum members, a (Honorary) Secretary and Treasurer and its own part-
fime Forum Officer — Keith Bray, a former County Treasurer. Meetings are serviced by PIRC Lid, an
independent research and advisory consultancy that provides services to institulional investors on corporate
govermnance and corporate social responsibility.

The Forum has over 40 LGPS members (ses table) whose pension fund assels tolal about £70 billion.

.

The Forum does undertake some limited engagement activity on governance and SR issues; however, the

level of activity is significantly lower than that provided by the overlay providers describsed above. We suggest

that it probably will not serve as a substitute for them. However, the Fund should give consideration as o

whether joining LAPFF would assist it in discharging its socially responsible investment responsibilities and the

%{AM‘ way o do that would be to arrange for a presentation from LAPFF af a fulure meeting. We understand the
ee to join LAPFF would be relatively modest.

October 2007

]

REYVOTIOIESRIREPORT-CM COMMENTEZ DOC



Page 13

oo KeBuley

L00¢ J1equade( ¥
H44dv ”@m@%@ Inio4 "Aeig yyie)
pun4 uoisuad Asbuuen
01 Uo Mwmﬁggﬁ

444V 13943} JO 9|0y ay |

Alljiqisuodsay
|e1o0g a)elodion g
92UBUJIBAOL) 8jelodion

wnao4
pun4 uoisuyd
AjLioyiny |ed07 - -

®
D ®
aH




Page 14

uoluido o1gnd buibueyn —
s|epueog —
an|eA Japjoyaleys buinoisdwi - wie sy

punouibyoeg



Page 15

(4SD) Alpgisuodsal jeroos a)e10diod
pue soueulanob sjelodiod usamiaq yull ay; salensn||i siyl gN «

(sswli] |eloueuld) A1a100s 0] diysuonejes sy se
‘Alpeouq aiow 1o siepjoyaleys sy Yim Auedwoo e jo diysuonela.
aU) se Aimo.eu psuijep aq ued aoueulanob sjesodio),,

(ze6l) Aungpeo ooe|d ul SI aunjonss aoueusanob tadoud

e 1ey) SeAjasway} Ajsijes 0] pue siolpne pue siojoalip sy}

Julodde o} sI 8oueulanob ul 9joJ siepjoyaieys ajiym ‘sajuedwod

lIay) Jo eoueuIan0b ay} Joyj o|qisuodsal ale si0)alIp JO spleogq
"P9||0JJU0D pue pajoallp ale sajuedwod yoiym Aq weisAs ay|,

& SHIBYANA
‘90UBUIBAO0YL) ajelt0dion



Page 16

SJUBLWISBAUI N0 }99)0ad pue suinjal Jno

dSIWixXew 0} SIBUMO 81| }ok 0} paau am sajuedwod 9say} UMO - Jied sy

(Sd97) sn suesw jey) pue

Bupjew uoisioap jJuswiysanul feuolynyisui Joy sajdiduLld — SIBUAIN Z00Z -
9s1n09 Jo puy

Jojipne a8y} jo ajod 3y} — lwg €002 -

10}0a4Ip 9AIIND8Xd -UouU 3y} jo ajoa 9y} — sbBiIH €00z -

9P0) paulquod ay], o} buipes| — |odweH 8661 -

Ainquoalo) Ggel -«

Aingpej ze6l -

S9UO)SI|IW BWOS



Page 17

buiodal seinbay "0}
Aoualedsuel] ‘6

Juswainsesw
aouewlolad ‘9

SyJewyouaq
ajelidoiddy -/

WISIARJY °9

salepuew )o1jdx3
92IApe LadxT

uoneoo|e
J9SSE U0 SN20]

SaAI108[qo Jea|)

buyew
-UOISIo8p BAI108))]

sa|dioulid SIBUA a8y |




Page 18

"2oueuIan0b ajel0dioo 0 bunejal

SaNss| UO saluedwoo aouan(jul 0} }Sa1alul UOWWOD SI 818y alaym
9ZIS 9A1309]]|092 JO Ss}ijauaq ayj asijin o} ‘spuny} uoisuad Ajaoyine
[eo0] Jo dnoub e ym sasuel|je }99s 0} Ysim Aew saijioyiny

.S9]k]S adueping v4dIiD

‘AbBajel)s siy] Jo SSOUBAII09YD oY) aJnsesw

Aay) moy pue :os Buiop ul asn |jim Aay) yoeoidde sy ‘Auedwod

B Ul suaAlalul |IIm ABy} YdIym ul Seoueiswinalio syl bunepion|e
WISIAIIOY uo Abajel)s joldxa ue aAey Aay) ainsus pjnoys sasisnJ |

g a|dioulld - SIBUAN

WISIAIDY Japjoyaleys



Page 19

(Joy uonew.loju
Jo wopaal4 "H°8) sas)sn.) pue siojeisiuiwpe punj uoisuad
||e O} }SaJa}ul UOWWOD JO SONSS| JOPISUOD 0] WNIO) B SBPIAOI4

SONSSI JUBW]SaAUI
JNoge uoissnosip pue abueyoxs UONEBW.IOLUI JOJ WNJO) B SOPINOIY  »

SOAlJBN}IUI JOP|OYaJeys UO UOIIE)NSUOD J0) WNJO) B SBPINOIL  »

sloquiaw [enpIAIpUl Uuey] AjoAN08ye aiow
sanssi Jo sisAjeue Aoijod pue yolessal Jo BUILOISSILUWOD Saje)|Ioe]

9OUBUIBA0D)
9)jesodio) Jo spiepuels ybiy pue Ajjigisuodsay |e10og a1elodion
sjowo.id 0} slepjoyaleys se adsusnjjul spunj uoisuad Yy sesiwndpo .

wnijo4 8yl

Jnoge ale sam Jeyp\ — 44dV'1



Page 20

Juswdojanap ‘Auongnd ‘Bunayiew - 18I0 WNIO .

44dV'1
0} 9oUB}SISSE pue adIApe ‘Yoleasal A|ddns 01 pejoeuod DY|d

S1JOVH1INOD

9AIJND3XJ WNIO
9oUalI8JuU0) |[enuuy .

sbuijeaw Je 8J0A BUO Sey pun4 Jaqwaw yoeg .
SNSUasu092 Ag payoeal sbuneaw je SUoISIOo(
Bunesyy |elauas) |enuuy .

leak e sbunes|) ssauiIsng G0 ¢«

SONI133IN

2JN19NJ1S JNO — 444V



Page 21

punj [enpiAipul yoes Ag psuiwislap sbuizesw wnio4 je uoiejuasaiday
spunj uoisuad §4do |je 0} uado diysisaquiapy
SN[EA Ul UOI|Iq 08F -

saljJoyiny Jodsuel] Jobusssed z =
sajuoyIny Usijop\ - =

SONLOYINY UYsNooS z =

(DOSODTIN) pund puejal| UISYUON 8Y] =
safnuoyiny Aseyun/ueyjodonoy /ysiibug g =
saljlioyiny uopuo gl

sajuno) ysibuz y|

spuny uoisuad AjJoyiny |8007 y Ajjualing

diysiaquis - 44dVT



Page 22

0l

99 211YSI9)S92I0M\
D adysjiIMm

pund uoIsuad a11IysyIoA }SapM
pung

uoisuad V1d SPUeIpIN ISaM
pun4 uoisuad spue|pijN 1SaM
pung uoisuad aJlysydImiepn
pung uoisuad Jeap pue suk |
pung uoisuad ap1sod|

pung

uoisuad J1d a11Ys}JoA Yyinos

pung
uoisuad ailysyioA yinosg

99 Jesiswog
09 adysdouys
je] uouk) eppuoyy

09 aJysweybunjoN
9D SIYSHIOA YJION
99 aillysuojdwieylioN
pung uoisuad }|OLION
JSO09TIN

pung uoisuad apisAasia|y
vidl

pung uoisuad ueiyjo
9D aJiysujoour
s}o|weH Jamo] g1
jemyinog g
weymsN g7
weysima g1
uojbulisi g1
MO|SUNOH g1
uopbul|iiH g1

modieH g1

AauyoeH g1

uophoin g1

uspwe) g7

juaug g1

pun4 Ayjuno9 aJlyseoue-]

pung
uoisuad J3)sayoduej Jajeals)

pun4 juamc) 1djealn)
pung uoisuad Ajuno jas.ioq
09 auyshAqiag

99 uoAaq

pung uoisuad pajiq

pun4 uoisuad pAm|o

pung uoisuad UOAY

[1Iouno) AJ9H uasplaqy

00T 42qWIBAON | e se sioquo — {4 V]




Page 23

Ll

diysiaquaw
0} yoeoiddde umo s} aulwlid}ep 0} puny yoes 1oj
S1 1 Inq uonedionied Jaquaw pajos|e sebeinodus 444y

'Y}0Qq puas swos
"S1931JJO PUSS BWOS ‘SIaquiaWl Pa)osld PUSS SpuUN) sWOS

(snsuasuo9o AQ Ajjensn ale suolIsioap jnq)

sBuijesw Je 8)0A BUO Sey punj Jaquiaw yoeg .

9|0J S Joquuaw payosle ay |



Page 24

¢l

SJojipne Jo 9]0l pue jo uswijuioddy
SpJepuels unoge| uieyo Aiddng
SONSSI |[BejJUBWUOIIAUT

Aed slo)oau1(q

$81NJoNJ]S Woo0.IpJeog

UJB2U09 JO sealy



Page 25

el

uonjeoyijenb Jojoalig patayeyd oj| 40j moddns J4dv
— SJ0jo0ali(] JO |1njnsu

Juswdojanap |euoissajold pue uononpu
SJ0j08alip Jo Juswjulodde pue jJusw}inidax
10)0alIp jJuspuadapul Jolusg

SJ10Jo8lIp SAIIND8Xd -UoU JO aouapuadapul

SAIIND9XT
Jo1yD wouy pJeog Jo Jiey) jo uonesedag

So./N}onJjs woolpieoyqg



Page 26

vl

Aouasedsuel |

aouewJopad 0} ajeuoiodoudsip
9Je YoIym spiemal aAIssaodxa 0) pasoddp

(suaje 44dv1) @ouewuopad
lood buipiemal sjeap Aed 1eo je4, 01 pasoddp

$S800NS 1o} spiemal ybiy jo sanioddng

Aed sJ0108.I(]



Page 27

Gl

(Idd) usunsanuy
9|qisuodsay Jo sa|dioulld NN 01 Alojeubig

buidwnp ajsep)
uolelojdxs |essul

(syjuswalinbal vy 430
%% [00030.4d 0}0AY) suolissiwa seb asnoyusalo

SBNSS| |BJUBWUOIIAUT



Page 28

9l

(£00Z Jequieldag) ,'suoissiwe seb ssnoyusaib
JIay) Buiodal Jo eoueuodwi ay) uo sseusieme Auedwoo
9SEaJoUl 0} BuINUNUOD 444V 8y} Buieas 0} piemio) Y0o| a1ojeIay) |,

‘Buijiodal

suoissiwe seb asnoyusaib Jo |9A8] S,001 JS1 4 oY) Puissasse

Ul paAlgdal Asy) sesuodsal aAjisod sy Jesy o) pases|d sem

pue wnio4 ay} wo. seAlejussaidal yym jow | Ajjusoay ‘swie asay)
Buueyuny ul sjos yuepodw ue Buikeld Joy 444y S1enelbuoo |,

‘Aouaiolye pue
Ajligeyouad ‘Ayjigeutelsns Joy poob ale Asyj ‘pespul ‘ssiuedwod uo
usping e se usss 8q JoASU P|NOYS SPJepue)s [BJusWUOIIAUS POOS),

JUBWUOJIAUS B} J0J J3]SIUIN
Aslio 101113

a)onb |elsd)sSIUIW



Page 29

Ll

an|eA Jap|oy aJleys Joj suonesidw]
SYslI jeuoljelnday .

Alljigisuodsal
|e100s a}elodio9 Jo joadse |ejuswepun

SpJepueis Jnoge| uieyd Ajddng



Page 30

8l

S99]JIWWOD }Jipne JO aduspuadapu|

S99) Jipne
pue 3lom Aoue)NSuU0D 10J S88] JO OleY

Auedwoo yum sdiysuoije|e.
J1aY]0 WoJ} }Saialul JO 101[JUOD JO YSIY e

SJ0}ipne Jo 9|oJ pue Jo Juswiuloddy



Page 31

6l

"UJB2U0I JO SBNSsS| Aoy Uo Juswabebus a)eyjioe)
pue SaIpoq JO}SOAUI JOYJ0 YJIM SUOISSNISIP 9)_UIPIO-00)

‘seale
9say} ul saioljod sjgqeuosealiun ‘1no BuiAued Ajjenioe Jo
‘Juswa|dwi 0} Buluue|d asoy) 0} asuodsal Juswabebus

Auedwod e ajeyjioe) pue ‘suoissiwe seb asnoyusaiB

Alenoned ‘senssi |BJUSWUOIIAUS PUB YJOM JIpne-uou

pue Jipne jo uoneledas ‘syybu Jepjoyaleys ‘Aed siojoaulp
‘salnjonuis pJeoq Joj sjesodoud Auedwod 35| 4 JOJUO
swie InQp

- SUSIY 44dV



Page 32

0¢

uoleloge||on

J|I@sSJnoA )l oC

JUB)|INSUO0D B as
sJiebeuew punj 0] }I 9ARST

LUSIAIJOR
lapjoyaleys 0] sayoroiddy



Page 33

x4

Ajgeinseawiwl
SSQUBAI08)Je saAoldwl uoneloqe||o)

o]qeuolisanb buiusalos, Jo SSOUBAINDBYT .
uoljejuoJljuod 0} a|qelsjald Juswabebuy «

WISIAIJOe 0] sayoeolddy



Page 34

¢C

(D091]) —8buey)n
9]ewl|D uo dnolic) SI0]SOAU| [euolN}lSU|

(1gV) sJainsu| ysilug JO uoneIoosSsy

(SSN)
— 9WwiayosS uollenuueladng SsallSIaAIUN

sSpunj uoisuad a)els SN
— S3¥y3JD — uoleloge||09 |euoijeua)u|
(NIY) J1om}aN SsJojsanu| a|qisuodsoay

uoleloge||on



Page 35

€c

90U8J9JU09 S JeaA siy) e Jayeads e sem pue
sleaA Auew 10} 444V Jo Jauoddns uasy e usaq
sey ©70Q ‘10yaliqg Aindeq ‘Asissoln Auia |
92U818Ju09 9007

INOo 1 9)0ds J8)SIUlj\ JUBWIUIBAOL) |B20T 8y |

uonesiueblio
ue se 44dv1 JO pue wsiAljoe Jo aAloddng

(NJAO AusuLioy)
(97DQ) MSIA JUBSWUIBAOL) |BOOT puUe

saljiunwiwo) Joj Juswiledsq sy |



Page 36

ve

G00Z AInr Ul buesw 444y pesseippe
Ainseal] je 1un Yymols) pue asldiajug Jo pesH pue Jojallid ay|

so|diouLld SIBUA
jo uoneoldde yum ssaiboid malinal 0} dn jas dnoub Buiyiom Ainseal |
uiofl 03 payaul Apuanbasqns ‘Asjieg ueug ‘1ainseal] UOH 444V

Ainseal] INH
9OUBUJIBAOL) pue sjoyJew |elded Jo pesaH

G00Z udy GZ - usalg) Jsjed woly |lewd
OAIssaiduwil
ZmEmbxm SollIAl}OE INoA JO CO_HQ_._owm_u °9y] punoj | Aes jsnu |,

SJIBUAN ylm ssaibolid Jo malnay

G00¢ Iudy Gz — Aunseal] |ANH yim
44dVv1 Jo Bunss|y




Page 37

G¢

subledwed Jo uoneuIplo-09)
uoljeloqe||o9 1o} 8d0oos SUO|\

SaNssI YSH/aoueulsnob ajelo0dion
1NOge 2oudbi||ajul/MOo|) uolewlojul parosdw|

siequinu ul yibuang .

UOI||Iq 083 JO S}oSSsY
spunj JaquisWl y

SSauUdAI08)d paroldw
diysiequiaw 444V Jo syjsusg



Page 38

9¢

(diyssaqwisw JeaA ¢ Joj ed 0GzQ3 10)

ed 09183 - uonduosgns |[enuue 1SSpo|)

(aAneniul Bupjiomiau) Ajlioyine jo sadA} [je pue yn

Jo spled ||e wol} sanbes||j0o yum Bujiomiou ul abebus
0} SJ92140 pue sas)snl) Yjog Joj saiiunyioddo jua|eoxg

Juswsanul Aluadoud seasiano fJuswabeuew Aoualind
‘JOy uoljewloju] jJo wopaal4 ‘6 8 sanssl punj uoisuad
Juswiuianob |eoo| psajejal Aue JO UOISSNOSIP JO) WNJIOH

sanss| Bulyoleasal Ul 1S00 pue awi} Jod1jo SSABS
Spuny Jaquuaw WNIo4 4 JOA0 pealds S}S09 UYoieasay

Asuow Joj anjep
diysiequiaw 444y Jo s}iysusg



Page 39

LC

20BLlINS 8y] Yyojelos
0] buluuibaqg Ajuo — op 01 alow yonpy

1S8J8]Ul BIpaw Juejsuo)
1Joddns |eluswiuIsn0D)

buimoub si Joddns oljgnd
oouUalJalJIp e ayew 0] buluuibag

¢, \OU 9M aJe aJayp



Page 40

8¢

suonenbay aloy

I4d 8y} b8
UuoI}eulpJo-09/uollelado-09 [euoljeulalu] .

uoI}RJOQe||0O QIO

§8inmny ay |



Page 41

6¢

(seluedwoo 99)SoAUI) 10)08S
9)je10di0d yym adusnpul isyealb pue sjijoid JaybiH

JUSWUIBA0S) |esjua) yim pue sdnoub
J0JSBAUI [BUOIIN}}SUI JBY]0 Y}Im 8ousnjjul Buimols) .

9NUIIU0D 0} pajoadxs diysiaquiaw Ul YIMOIS)
€002 22uIs 2,8 Aq umoub sey diysioquua|y e

aouan|jui
Jalealb pue diysiaquiow buisealoul
- 444V 1e suswdo|aAs(] ainin4



Page 42

0€

WISIAIJOY — Q 9|dIoulld SIBUAN
Ulim aoueljdwod snosdwi 0}

spunj uoisuad vy
10} 9|21YSA BAI}08)J9-]S0D ‘pasIwolIsnd e

sopIn0Id 44dVT
dn buiwwng

wn.1o4
pun{ uoisuyq
Ajtoyiny [e207 - -,




Page 43

L€

j9SUDS Sy BW }JI MOUY NOA

wn.io4
pun4 uoisuxd
Ajoyiny [0 - -,
%%% MMW
i :

&
®00°

oo AaBunaey

alow buiasiyoe - uayjabo) bunoy



Page 44

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 45 Agenda ltem 8

Pensions Committee On 4 December 2007

Report title: Fund performance update

Report of: Chief Financial Officer

Ward(s) affected: All Report for: Information

1. Purpose

1.1 To consider the latest investment performance data for the Pensions Fund and for
each of the Fund’s investment managers.

1.2 To report 2007/08 budget monitoring to the end of October 2007.

1.3 To report progress in organising a half days trustee training event in January 2008 and
details of a three day course for later in 2008.

2. Recommendations
2.1 That the Fund performance position as at end of September 2007 be noted.
2.2 That the budget monitoring position to end of October 2007 (period 7) be noted.

2.3 That proposed trustee training be agreed.

Report authorised by: Gerald Almeroth — Chief Financial Officer

Contact officer: John Hardy, Head of Finance-Budgeting, Projects & Treasury
(tel no: 020 8489 3726)




Page 46

3. Executive Summary

This report sets out the fund performance to end of September 2007, budget
monitoring to end of October 2007 (period 7) and details of proposed trustee training.

4. Reasons for any change in policy or for new policy development (if applicable)

No changes are proposed.

5. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
The following background papers were used in the preparation of this report:
Northern Trust performance monitoring reports

Fund performance update report to Pensions Committee on 10 September 2007

6. Background

6.1 The investment performance of the Pensions Fund was last reported to Pensions
Committee in September 2007. That report covered the period up to 30 June
2007, at which time the following points were noted:

¢ Since monitoring against the new benchmark commenced on 1 April 2007,
the combined Haringey fund has increased in absolute terms by 3.08 per
cent up to 30 June 2007, out performed the benchmark by 0.13% but under

performed the gross target by 0.28%.

o Up to the end of June 2007 performance by Fund Manager was as follows:

Bernstein’s Global Equity and UK Equity mandates have exceeded target
by 2.42% and 0.13% respectively,

¢ Fidelity’s Bond mandate is ahead of target by 0.02% but their Equity
mandate is below benchmark by 1.04%,

e Capital’s Equity and Bond mandates are below target by 0.13% and
0.02% but ahead of benchmark by 0.37% and 0.23%,

¢ ING are below target by 0.08% but ahead of benchmark by 0.17%.



7.

Page 47

Combined Fund Performance

7.1The last performance update to Pensions Committee on 10 September 2007

informed trustees that our new investment structure was largely implemented
on 16 March 2007. This report shows performance monitoring against the
new benchmarks from 1 April 2007.

7.2 Performance of the combined Haringey fund compared to benchmark and

target for the three months and six months periods to end of September 2007
is shown below. The target is shown gross of Fund Managers fees and
assumes that returns above benchmark are achieved evenly throughout the
year.

3 months to end of | 6 months to end of
September 2007 September 2007
% %

Overall fund performance +0.63 +3.73

Benchmark +1.04 +4.03

Performance versus benchmark -0.41 -0.30

Overall fund performance +0.63 +3.73

Target +1.45 +4.85

Performance versus target -0.82 -1.12

7.3 This shows that in the six months period to September 2007:

The performance of the combined Haringey fund has increased in absolute
terms by 3.73%, the fund under performed the new benchmark by 0.30% and
under performed the target by 1.12%.

7.4 Appendix 1 shows the following for the combined fund as at end of September

8.

8.1

2007 and 2006 for comparative purposes: (1) top ten shares held and (2) fund
holdings. :

Fund Manager Performance

Appendix 2 shows for each Fund Manager investment performance to end of
September 2007, compared to benchmarks and targets as supplied by our
Custodian Northern Trust. As stated in paragraph 7.1 this is the second quarter
since the new benchmarks were incepted, consequently we have limited historic
data.



8.2

8.3

8.3.1

8.3.2

8.3.3

Page 48

The new performance targets for each Fund Manager’s mandates are shown
below. They denote the percentage annual return above benchmark over a
rolling 3 year period. The table also includes Pantheon, Investec and Record for
completeness — we have made a £1.9 million first call in the Pantheon USA fund
to date although at this stage there are no performance numbers. We are in the
process of finalising agreements with Investec and Record and therefore no
investments have been made to date.

Bernstein — global equities 3.0% gross of fees
Bernstein — UK equities 2.0% gross of fees
Capital - equities 2.0% gross of fees
Capital - bonds 1.0% gross of fees
Fidelity - equities 1.7% gross of fees
Fidelity - bonds 0.6% gross of fees
ING 1.0% gross of fees
Pantheon — private equity 0.75%  management
fees

Investec — active currency 1.5% net of fees
Record — active currency 1.5% net of fees

Our latest quarterly meetings took place on 15 November 2007 between each
Fund Manager (including Pantheon —where meetings will be half yearly), the
Independent Advisor to trustees and the Head of Finance — Budgeting, Projects
& Treasury. A summary of the key issues discussed at those meetings is set out
below.

Bernstein
Performance to date.
Volatility in the market/credit crunch.
New investment structure.
Review of our Responsible Investment policy.

Capital International

Performance to date.

Volatility in the market/credit crunch.

New investment structure.

Review of our Responsible Investment policy.

Fidelity
¢ Performance to date.
¢ \Volatility in the market/credit crunch.
¢ New investment structure — including progress in approving agreed changes
to the fixed income mandate.
¢ Review of our Responsible Investment policy.



8.3.4

8.3.5

9.1

9.2

9.3

Page 49

ING

e Performance to date.

¢ Volatility in the property market and future estimated returns.

¢ Investment opportunities to become fully invested to increased property
benchmark.

¢ How Responsible Investments links in with property investments.

Pantheon
Performance to date.
Cash flow projections for making calls to funds.
Closing date to invest in the European Fund.
How Responsible Investments links in with private equity investments.

Conclusions

Since monitoring against the new benchmark commenced on 1 April 2007, the
combined Haringey fund has increased in absolute terms by 3.73 per cent up
to 30 September 2007, under performed the gross benchmark by 0.30% and
also under performed the gross target by 1.12%.

There has been much volatility in the market over the past period due to credit
issues that have arisen and are linked to the sub prime mortgage market in
USA. This has impacted upon the performance of our portfolio and is still
ongoing. We are monitoring the position carefully.

ING advise me that UK property will be affected by the ‘global credit crunch’.
Liquidity has been impaired, markets have already factored in a modest
downturn, Europe will continue to add value (average of 7.7 per cent per
annum in the period 2008 to 2010 and 15 per cent in 2007) and UK returns are

~ estimated to average 5 per cent in the period 2008 to 2010. In the current year

9.4

the UK return has reduced to 0.1 per cent.

Up to the end of September 2007 performance by Fund Managers was as
follows:

¢ Bernstein’s Global Equity and UK Equity mandates have under performed
the targets by 1.23% and 1.67% respectively. The Global Equity mandate
is 0.27% above benchmark.

e Fidelity’s Bond mandate is ahead of target by 0.06% but their Equity
mandate is below target 0.88%,

e Capital’s Equity and Bond mandates are below target by 0.15% and
1.27%. Their equity mandate is 0.85% above benchmark.

¢ ING are below target by 0.12% but ahead of benchmark by 0.38%.



10.

101

10.2

10.3

11.

Page 50

Budget monitoring for 2007/08 to end of October 2007

The Budget monitoring analysis to period 7 (end of October 2007) is
attached in Appendix 3.

Significant variances to date are:
transfer values paid and received where the volume will vary by year and
timing within the year,

capital costs are dependent upon approvals made,
the amount of lump sums paid vary by year and timing within the year,

employer contributions that are dependent on the number and grades of
staff transferring into and out of the scheme,

investment management expenses that are influenced by the timing of
receipt of invoices from Fund Managers and market values,

investment income that is dependent upon investments made.

In overall terms the budget is on target. The current surplus is being
monitored carefully so that any net gain is invested at the appropriate time
in line with the agreed investment strategy. The majority of current years
in-house surpluses are earmarked to fund our private equity investments.

Invested cash

As previously explained part of the strategic review of the fund, trustees
approved an increase in property holdings from 6% to 10%. Pending the
identification of suitable investment opportunities by our Property manager
ING, an amount of cash equivalent to the increased holding has been ring
fenced and invested for periods of up to 12 months on the money market
.The Council’s standard treasury risk protocols were followed when
investing the money. The cash (approximately £18million) is shown on the
Pensions Fund Balance sheet at the end March 2007. These funds are
being released to ING as opportunities arise and it is envisaged that the
Property mandate will be almost fully funded and the cash utilised by end
of March 2008. Currently we have £10 million invested for this purpose.



12.

12.1

12.2

Page 51

Trustee Training

Further to it being agreed at the last meeting of the Committee that a half
day trustee training session be arranged we plan for this to take place in
the week commencing 21 January 2008 subject to availability of trustees.
A suitable date will be agreed soon and communicated. It is planned
following feedback from trustees that the training cover the following
subjects and the session be run by Howard Jones and Hymans
Robertson.

Howard Jones - using grids and fund manager booklets as a starting-
point

1. Equities

2. Bonds

3. Indices

4. Difference between asset allocation/stock selection
5. Costs of trading

6. Active versus passive management

7. Questioning fund managers

Hymans Robertson

1. Asset/liability matching

2. Allocation between asset classes

3. How funding level is calculated

4. Managing and monitoring long-term performance

Local Government Employers (LGE) run each year a three day course that
covers the fundamentals of local government pensions. The aim is to
deliver a single, high-quality training course using expert speakers
covering all aspects of the scheme, including both benefits and fund
administration as well as a particular focus on investments. It is suggested
that it would be beneficial for all members of the Committee to attend this
three day course in 2008 which is likely to take place in October to
December 2008 (one day per month). The chair has attended the course
and found it to be very useful. Cost of the training is £480 for a three day
course so in total will be approximately £4,300. This will be charged to the
Pensions Fund if agreed.



13.

Page 52

Unit costs

13.1 As part of consideration of the Business Plan for 2007/08 the Committee

13.2

13.3

13.4

13.5

13.6

asked to see Haringey’s unit costs for 2006/07 although the data for other
authorities is not available for comparative purposes as yet.

Unit costs are measured against the SF3, a Government standard that
benchmarks the costs of running the scheme. The results of the latest
SF3 benchmark that has been published are given below with Haringey’s
2006/07 data also shown. The information is given as a cost per scheme
member.

Haringey is an outer London Borough with inner London characteristics
and therefore this has been used as a comparator. In 2005/06 Haringey’s
total costs for administration and fund management per scheme member
was below the average for inner London Boroughs.

However, Fund Management costs per scheme member was marginally
above the average for inner London Boroughs. Our last two full reviews of
investment strategy have been thorough and concluded on active versus
passive (deciding on active).

The Committee made their decisions following advice from the Chief
Financial Officer and Hymans Robertson. Active management was
deemed to be in the best interests of the fund in order to maximise our
returns after taking account of fund management fees. This will be
monitored rigorously by officers and at Pensions Committee. Investment
strategy is reviewed when deemed appropriate.

SF3 Data — 2005/06 — Per Capita Administration Costs

SF3 Data Admin Costs | Fund Management Total
2005/06 (£ psm) (£ psm) (£ psm)
Inner London £50.69 £123.75 £174.44
Outer London £47.51 £84.37 £131.88
Haringey Council | £35.94 £126.37 £162.31
Haringey Council | £37.48 £131.72 £169.20
(2006/07)

Cost per scheme member has been calculated as the total cost divided by
the total number of scheme members.



APPENDIX 1

TOP TEN SHARES HELD

Page 53

As at 30 September 2007 As at 30 September 2006
Percentage of Percentage of
Shares Rank Fund Market Value Rank Fund Market Value
% £'000 % £'000
1. Shell 1 3.2 14,665 1 3.5 14,399
2. Vodafone 2 2.4 10,880 2 3.2 13,296
3. BP 3 2.0 9,213 6 2.1 8,803
4. RBS 4 2.0 8,915 4 3.0 12,212
5. HSBC 5 15 6,654 8 1.7 7,037
6. HBOS 6 1.4 6,450 5 2.6 10,673
7. Glaxosmithkline 7 14 6,351 10 1.2 4,953
8. Astrazeneca 8 1.4 6,323 3 3.1 12,886
9. Rio Tinto 9 1.3 6,093
9. Aviva 9 1.4 5,649
10. Barclays 10 1.3 5,885 7 19 7,817
FUND HOLDINGS
As at 30 September 2007 As at 30 September 2006
Percentage of Percentage of
Fund Holdings Fund Market Value Fund Market Value
% £'000 % £'000
UK equities 25.4 161,933 35.9 205,811
Overseas equities 20.9 133,400 22.1 126,863
IPooled investment vehicles 34.4 219,063 19.4 111,117
Index-linked securities 4.0 25,502 3.6 20,484
Fixed interest securities 6.6 41,864 11.6 66,753
Cash 2.9 18,558 14 8,160
Property 5.8 36,812 6.0 34,576
Totals 100.0 637,132 100.0 573,764




2eL1e9 6€0'029 puny je1o}
145 €180 8410
0056 000°8t Auedoud 10} paxpiewLIES - 4YSBD 9SNoY Uj
856t - Ajnba areaud - uosyjued
(AN} S8’y £0'v €l'¢ (28°0) SvL vo'L €90 08L's29 922'66S [elol
ero UL 190 S0'L (ro0) {so'1) oe) (60°1) ¥52'2s ¥85°9p ONI
ez Sy g6y ¢g's (81°¢) SG'L 080 (e6°1) 296°'2¢ 8z¢'1e Aunb3 egoin - uleIsuleg
(291 0L€ 0l¢e €0°¢ 1) (oz'1) los'1) (86'2) 8y9'sel L¥6'gEL Aunb3 3in- ueisuieg
Q0’0 8.0 8y'0 v8°0 S0°0 76'C 6. 66'C €/6°29 62€'29 awooy| paxid - Alepl4
(88°0) £8°9 86'g G6'G 950 jelol [ A LL'e 629'8€1 Siv'0EL selunb3- Ayjepiy
,m_&. b 8Lt 890 (60°0) (82'1) 0Y z8'¢ 6.2 525°19 €12°09 BWOooU| paxi4- [elden
—@«.ov 1L 1¢'9 ¢’z (50°0) 184 el al’l 68L° Lyl 0s8'0¢l sefnb3- eyde)
O
@)
%a % % % % % % % % 000,3 000.3
1002 Joquieidag £200¢ 1002 1equieldss | /00¢ 1oqueides 1002 100¢ £00¢ 1002 1equisydeg ,0'60°0¢ L0°V0° L0
0g 0} judy lequisides og 01 0g 01.00¢ 0€ 01 200z 1udy | Jequisydeg gg 01 |Jsquisldes Og o1} Jequueides Og og o1 Ainp suonenjea suofenjea
1 yobiey snsion  |judy | 196181 94 | judy | sBueyo | | ebueyo pung |Ainp | 1961 snsieA| Ainp | 10618y 95 |01 Ainp | aBueyd| | abueyd pung 10BN 19048\
aoueuuopad Mewyousq % % pa1ybiap aoueuuopad MBWIYOUS] % % pPoBIom
(+) Jon0/(-) Jopun (+) Jonoy(-) Jopun

$334 4O SSOHD

002 HIdWNA1d3S 0€ OL 3ONVIWHOIH3d ANNA

¢ XIANdddv




Page 55

591 (815"6) (€89'6) (009'91) SJUBLUISAAU] UO WINjOI JaN
SOOI0AL wx_wmmcmS_ pun4 jo ua_moe 10 OC_E_._. Amomv (9% 0y 002 sasuadxs uoeasiullLIpe JUsW]SaAU)
$80j0AU; Siebeuepy pund jo 1digoeal jo Buiuny |(gyo) 4% 266 004°4 sesuadxe jusiuabeuBLl JUSWISBAU}
91w O} YNOIA | 841 L (506'6) {€80°L1) (o00'61) SWOOUL JUBLLILSBAUY
‘JUSUIISOAU] UO SWINjay
(L)) (69,1 (852°1) (oog'el) s1equew ynm sbuiesp woy UoRippe 19N
L4 180°8L £80°81 000°LE ainjipuadxa |01

(28 YAZS 6.¢ 059 SOSUSUX® BARASIUILIPY
(6) 02 62 0§ SUOANGLIUOD UO spunjey
seleA Buiuiy pue swnjop ((062) PXANA 1162 000‘s pred sanjeA Jsjsue. |
sapeA Bu pue swnjop | 987 6l1'2 £E9°L 0082 stuns dwin
6t vLLEL szi'eL 00522 SHjeusq Jsylo pue suoisuad
:ainypuadxy

ri) (9sg°'ce) (ev8'se) (o0g"+) auwioou] B0}
apeuw sjeaoudde uodn juspusdeq | L2y (ro1) (529) {006) 1809 [eyded
seueA Bulll pue sWnoA | yLy (e05°2) (1162) {000'9) PaOAIDORY SenjeA Jojsuel |
aulayds Jo 1o pue oju Bupiisjsuey s Jjo speib pue sequunu uo wepuedsq |(g/g) (19z'gl) (ese'/1) (0o8‘s2) suonnguuo?) Jefojduwig
62 (886Y) {(£10'9) (009'8) suonnguuod eskojduiy
S)jsuag pue SUONGUIUOD
auwioouy

000,3 000.3 000,3 000.3 t
SuONBLIBA JO SuoljeuR|dxy / pousd 01 / pousd / 1ebpng
{-) Jopun/1oAQ 0} jenjoy  jpousd o1 uBld | 80//002

(2002 (4380L00 40 AN3) £ GOIY3d - DNIHOLINOW 139ang

GNNd SNOISN3d

€ XIONIddV




Page 56

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 57 Agenda ltem 9

)

Haringey

Agenda item: [NO ]

Pensions Committee On 4" December 2007

Report Title: Fund Administration Update

Forward Plan reference number (if applicable): Not Applicable

Report of: Assistant Chief Executive People and Organisational Development

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Information

1. Purpose (That is, the decision required)

1.1 To consider regulatory changes affecting the administration of the Local Government
Pension Scheme together with relevant issues covered in circulars issued by the
Local Government Pensions Committee (LGPC) and Communities and Local
Government (CLG).

2. Recommendation
2.1 That the administration update be noted.

Report Authorised by: Stuart Young — Assistant Chief Executive People and
Organisational Development

A Yo,

Contact Officer: lan Benson, Pensions Manager (tel no: 020 8489 3824

3. Chief Financial Officer comments

3.1 The Chief Financial Officer has been consulted and concurs with the financial
implications paragraph.




Page 58

4. Head of Legal Services Comments

There are no specific legal implications arising from this report. The statutory basis for
the issues considered is set out in full in the body of the report

5. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
The following background papers were used in the preparation of this report:

5.1 No papers that require to be listed were used in the preparation of this report

6. Strategic Implications
6.1 There are no strategic implications arising from this report

7. Financial Implications
Costs relating to administration and the upgrade to the AXISe on-line
pensions system will be contained within the relevant budget heads.
The increased cost of the new look pension scheme will be reflected in the
employer contribution rate to be determined by the council’s actuary as part of
the fund valuation exercise currently in progress. . A separate report from the
Chief Financial Officer will advise members on this issue.

8. Legal Implications
8.1 See paragraph 4.

9. Equalities Implications

9.1 There are no equalities issues arising from the current 85 Year Rule
protections.

10.Consultation
10.1 The Employees Side have been consulted on the content of this report

11.The New Look Scheme (update)

11.1 The start date for the New Look Scheme is 1° April 2008. Although
government have published the framework regulations for the new scheme
authorities are waiting for the final version of the regulations and for the
Government Actuary’s Department to issue updated actuarial tables and
advice

The continued delays in providing this information has implications in a
number of areas:-

lll-Health retirements

There is no concrete information at the time of writing this report on the final
provisions for ill-health retirements. It is understood that the Trade Unions,
the Employers and Government are negotiating the final format of the
regulations and that a consultation paper is expected shortly.




Page 59

As matters stand, authorities are not in a position to provide estimated ill-
health figures for members likely to be retired after 31° March 2008.



Page 60

Government Actuary Department’s (GAD) advice.

The GAD has not updated its actuarial tables or advice over a range of
benefits within the scheme. In consequence authorities will be unable to
calculate Transfer Payments, Flexible/Early Retirement estimates and
Added Membership Purchase costs for events after 1°' April 2008. Although
we expect to have this information before the new scheme starts it is
already too late for our Pensions Administration System (Axise) to be fully
updated in time for the New Scheme.

Heywoods Axise Pensions Administration System.

Heywoods are the software provider for the Council’s on-line pension
administration system. This system is used by over 90% of administering
authorities in the UK. They have undertaken to provide an initial update
based on confirmed changes as at 31%' October 2007. The new release will
not include updated GAD advice or changes agreed after that date.

The release will be made available between January 2008 and 31° March
2008. Again the time scales are very short.

There will be a follow-up release in July/August to include final changes
Local Government Pensions Committee (LGPC)

The LGPC has been working on updates to scheme guides and
documentation as well as template publicity material for authorities to use.
The delay in finalising the new scheme rules has in turn delayed the
publication of these documents. The time scale for assimilating the scheme
changes and putting processes and revised documentation in place is
recognised by the LGPC and other stakeholders as challenging.

.Haringey Pensions Team / HR Support

From 1 April 2008 the SAP payroll system will need to be updated to allow
for different rates of employee contribution based on Salary Bands.

The Council’s HR Support Team are piloting these changes for SAP users
nationally.

A Poster campaign is planned to prepare members for the change in
contribution rates and the feasibility of having a pensions page located on
the Haringey website is being investigated. This will enable on-line up-to-
date information about the new scheme to reach the widest possible
audience.

Policy Decisions:

The triennial review of the Council’s Discretionary Pensions Policy
Statement is due in March 2008. This will include decisions on new
discretions affecting the scheme from 1% April 2008 as well as a review of
existing discretions.



12

Page 61

Early Retirements and Appeals for quarter to 3o™ September 2007

Haringey Council

Early Retirements 1 April 2007 to 30" September 2007

Approved by | Cases Basic Capital Cost of Added Total Cost
CFO Cost Years
| Redundancy: |
1 £2,000 £0 £2,000
| Efficiency
3 £123,000 £0 £123,000
| The 85 year rule
0 |£0 | £0 |£0
Flexible Retirement
4 | £48,000 | £48,000
| Sub-Total
8 £173,000 £0 £173,000
Approved by | Cases Basic Capital Cost of Added Total Cost
Members Cost Years
Efficiency
0 £0 £0 £0
Redundancy
1 £21,000 £0 £21,000
85 Year Rule
0
Sub Total
1 £21,000 £0 £21,000
Employing Bodies
Cases Basic Capital Cost of Added Total Cost
Cost Years
Redundancy
7 £105,000 £0 £105,000
| Efficiency
| 0 | £0 | £0 | £0
| The 85 Year Rule
0 | £0 | £0 | £0
Flexible Retirement
0 | £0 | £0 | £0
| Sub-Total
| 7 | £105,000 | £0 | £105,000
Total For Haringey Council and Employing Bodies
16 | £299,000 | £0 | £299,000




Page 62

13 Appeals Process; Quarterly Report to 30" September 2007

Appeals Process Quarterly Report Number | Upheld Not Upheld/ On
Open Closed Going
Stage 1 Appeal 1 0 0 1
Stage 2 Appeal 2 1 1 0
Pensions Ombudsman 0 0 0 0
14. Statement on Compliance:
Pensions Scheme Regulations The scheme is administered in compliance

with the provisions of the scheme

vernment Pension Schem . ,
Local Gove ent Pension Scheme regulations and relevant advice.

Regulations 1997 (as amended)

Data Protection Data held on records maintained by the
Pensions Team is registered in
compliance with the relevant Data
Protection Legislation

Disclosure of Information The scheme is administered in compliance
with the Disclosure of Information
Regulations 1996 (as amended) and
relevant advice.

The Occupational Pensions
Schemes (Disclosure of Information)
Regulations 1996

Member Communication Communication with members and
employers is conducted in accordance with
the Communications Policy approved by
Pensions Panel on 25" January 2005

Best Practice The scheme is administered having regard
to the Best Practice Principles published by
the UKSC

15 Conclusion
Members are invited to approve the Administration Report

16 Use of Appendices / Tables / Photographs
16.1 Appendix 1 is a summary of the New Look Pension Scheme changes



Page 63

Appendix 1
Summary of New Scheme Changes

. Automatic membership for all employees contracted for three months or more

Benefit accrual to provide a Pension only based on 1/60" of Pay

Minimum early retirement age raised to 55 for new employees and for all
employees by 30" March 2010. (This excludes ill-health retirements)

Death in Service Lump Sum increased from 2 time Pay to three times Pay
Death on pension guarantee increased for 5 years to ten

Death Grant for a deferred pensioner increased from 3 years pension to 5
years

Survivor pensions for Nominated Cohabiting Partners
Survivor Pensions for death in service based on notional service to age 65

9. Active members will be able to buy extra pension in multiples of £250 up to a

10.

11.

12.
13.

maximum of £5000

Employers will be able to augment membership by up to 10 years or grant
extra pension

A cost sharing mechanism to be established by 31* March 2009 to advise on
the manner in which costs of the scheme will be met after 31* March 2010

Banded contributions to replace current flat rate

lll-health retirement to be based on three tiers related to the members
capability to undertake gainful employment before age 65.



Page 64

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 65 Agenda ltem 13

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is exempt



Page 72

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 MINUTES:
	2007.10.25_Minutes_JH_CHAIR

	7 LAPFF MEMBERSHIP:
	8 FUND PERFORMANCE UPDATE:
	9 FUND ADMINISTRATION UPDATE:
	13 EXEMPT MINUTES:

